ZIMBABWE REVENUE AUTHORITY

COMMISSIONER GENERAL
WRITE TO: TELEPHONE: CALL AT: IN REPLY PLEASE
CGOffice@zimra.co.zw +263-4-736111 RECEPTION QUOTE:
ZIMBABWE FAX: 1 FLOOR KURIMA
REVENUE +263-4-707400 HOUSE REF: NO.
AUTHORITY TELEGRAPHS: NELSON ZIMRA NCB
PO BOX 4360 HARARE MANDELA AVE | 57/2022
CAUSEWAY HARARE
HARARE
12 October 2022

To All Participating Bidders
ADDENDUM NQO. 1 TO ZIMRA DOMESTIC TENDER NO. NCB 57/2022 FOR THE

PARTITIONING OF OFFICES, CONSTRUCTION OF ABLUTION FACILITIES AND
STRONG ROOM AT ZIMRA CENTRAL STORES.

Following the compulsory site meeting held on the 4™ of October 2022 at The Zimbabwe Revenue
Authority (ZIMRA) Central Stores, bidders must take note of the following changes and additions;

Questions

1. What is the type and finish of the doors?
What is the type and thickness of the glass?
What are the specifications of the ceiling tiles?

Will strong room have concrete ceiling?
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What is the description of works for Ablutions sewer and drainage?

Answers

1. Internal quality hollow core flush door with hardwood edges all round with
veneers both sides suitable for painting with overall size 44 x 813 x 2030mm.
Color of paint to be chosen and advised.

2. 3cm thickness tempered clear glass.

3. 600 x 600mm fine textured USG or equivalent approved ceiling tiles.

Page 1 of 2
/(/
S\



4. Strong room will not have concrete ceiling, but will have ceiling tiles.

5. Drainage to connect to existing council line. Exposed sewer pipes to be encased in
brickwork. Repatching of bitumen tar where excavations will be carried out on
existing pavement for sewer. Manhole to be put at connection point and abc after

25m run.

NB: All the other requirements in the bidding document including the closing date will remain

unchanged as per bidding document.

Thank you

J. Tarume

Acting Director, Procurement Management
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